On this the 18th day of May, A. D. 1954, the City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, convened in Regular Session at the City Hall in said City with the following members thereof being present:

## Absent:

None.

- 1. The meeting was opened with prayer by Mayor Woodrow W. Scott.
- 2. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 4, were read and approved.
- 3. The Commission agreed to name the Platt and Davisville Road, Lowery Street in honor of C. C. Lowery, deceased.
- 4. It was agreed to have the Mayor's and the four Commissioner's names on the plaque of the West Side Fire Station.
- 5. It was agreed to publish the following zone changes which have been recommended by the Zoning Board:

Paralee Dodd, W. M. Giles, et ux, Victor Bruce, D. C. Richard, Jim Brookshire.

- 6. The Commission voted to adopt summer water rates as in the past, such rates effective for a four months period beginning June 10, and ending through September.
- 7. The budget for the fiscal year for 1954-1955 was approved and adopted.
- 8. The Commission voted to buy the minimum of furniture and office equipment needed.
- 9. It was voted to begin work on the Two-Point sewer line when the City could get to such work.
- 10. It was agreed to run a 2 inch water line 2400 ft. to accommodate water users on Minnie Lou Street in North Lufkin.
- ll. The bills for the month of April were approved and ordered paid.
- by Commissioner Britain that all employees of the City of Lufkin, be required to live inside the City Wimits, and that those who live outside would be given 60 days in to move inside the City Limits. Upon a vote, Commissioners Nerren and Britain voted for

such motion and Mayor Scott and Commissioner Collins voted against such proposal.

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned.

Mayor, City of Lufkin

ATTEST:

City Secretary